

STEFAN BARTH

CHIEF RISK
OFFICER



ABOUT

Born	1977
Nationality	German/Swiss
Appointed	2015

PROFILE

Stefan Barth is currently the Chief Risk Officer of BAWAG Group, a role he's been in for the last 5 years and has been working with the company for the last 8 years. Stefan has over 22 years of experience in banking working with several banks across different countries. In these different roles, Stefan was responsible for all types of risk management, compliance and audit roles.

CAREER

BAWAG Group

Chief Risk Officer	since 2015
Director Strategic Risk	2013 – 2015

Hypo-Alpe-Adria Group

Director Risk Management & Control	2008 – 2012
------------------------------------	-------------

BayernLB

First Vice President, Risk Management Integration	2005 – 2008
High Potential Management Programm	2005 – 2007
Counterparty Risk Management	2003 - 2005
IRB model development	1999 – 2003
Trainee programm	1997 - 1999

EDUCATION

University of Lahr

International Economics	
Graduated with Excellence	Graduation 2002